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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: Information Update on the International 214 License

Edward Lee [esi@commpliancegroup.com]
Friday, November 30, 2012 3:28 PM
Adrienne Downs
esl@commpliancegroup.com

Dear Ms. Downs:

Upon review of our IBFS account, we have learned that two of our clients’ International 214 License have been
delayed in review due an data input error. Specifically. We have realized that we used identical FRN numbers for
two 214 License applications — which has caused the applications to be flagged in the FCC’s system, as follows:

e Clear Call Telecom Inc. (ITC-214-20121101-0027)
e  E-N Computers, Inc. (ITC-214-20121101-00279)

The FRN for Clear Call = 0022139208
The FRN E-N Computer, Inc. shoud be: 0021188503

Below please find the screenshot from myIBFS Workplace which indicates Clear Call Telecom Inc.’s FRN

(0022139208) was applied for both company’s International 214 License.
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Please advise on the best method of proceeding.

Thank you Ms. Downs in advance for your consideration and time. Please do not hesitate to contact me with
any questions or concerns.

Best regards,

Edward Lee

The Commpliance Group, Inc.
1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 401
McLean, Virginia 22102
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Office Tel: 703-714-1307

Office Fax: 703-714-1330

E-Mail: esl@CommplianceGroup.com
Website: www.CommplianceGroup.com

Serving as the regulatory Compliance Division of The Commlaw Group since 2002. For legal services, visit:

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the
purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

The information contained herein, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s). If you are not a named recipient(s), or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised and placed on notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution, the taking of any action or
refraining from an action in reliance on the contents or information contained in this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be legally

and delete the message and any attachments and destroy any hardcopies made by you or others. If you have forwarded this message or any portion of it to another
or others, you must notify us immediately of their proper email or other addresses and you are to notify them of the privileged and confidential nature of this
message and to take action to delete the message and its attachments and to destroy any hardcopies. Thank you.

12/6/2012



